MEETING AGENDA
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS
221 W Capitol Ave, Suite 101, Pierre SD & Teleconference
Monday, June 22, 2020
(Immediately following the 10:00 a.m. CDT Administrative Rules Hearing)

To join the meeting via conference call:
Dial: (866) 410-8397 e Conference Code: 5816742095

A. Convene — immediately following 10:00 am Administrative Rules Hearing
................................................................................ President Darrell Deheer

B. ROICall ..coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii Kristy Wright, Secretary-Treasurer
C. Approval of Agenda.........ccccoeeeiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e President Darrell Deheer

D. February 28, 2020 Meeting MiNULES............ccovvvvvevieieennnnn. Kristy Wright

E. Treasurer's REPOrt........cccoviiiiiiiiiicicie e, Kristy Wright

F. Open for Public Comment

G. South Dakota Barber College School License Renewal Application
H. Status of 2020 License Renewals

I.  Other Business

J. Adjourn

Individuals needing assistance, pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act or to join the meeting via
teleconference, should contact the Board of Barber Examiners at (605-773-6193) by Thursday, June 18,
2020 to make any necessary arrangements.




Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS
2330 Maple Ave Suite 1, Rapid City, South Dakota
February 28, 2020

Board member Randy Scott called the meeting to order at 11:30 am at the Department of Labor
& Regulation office located at 2330 Maple Ave Suite 1, Rapid City, South Dakota.

Randy Scott read the roll and a quorum was established.

Members Present: Darrell Deheer, President, via teleconference

Kristie Wright, Secretary-Treasurer, via teleconference
Randy Scott

Members Absent: ~ Alex Jensen
Others Preseynt:- ' . Kate 'Boyd, Executi_ye‘Director
: Donnie Valderrama.
Jake Rapp
Jim McGuire

Catie Linneman
-~ Lin Thompson
- David Hoiten

Executive Drrector Kate Boyd offered one addition to the agenda for the Board to establish
testmg for a barber mstructor

Randy Scott made a motion to appro'vke the agenda with the addition of testing for barber
instructors. Kristy Wright seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Deheer yea; Wright yea;
Scott yea.)

Darrell Deheer made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 16, 2019. Randy Scott
seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.

The Treasurer’s Report showed available funds as of January 31, 2020 of $2,368.92 and:
reserve funds of $36,254.41.

The meeting was open for public comment.

Donnie Valderrama, the owner of the new South Dakota Barber College stated that he would
like to address the Board regarding the proposed administrative rules on (1) cross-over
licensing education and curriculum and (2) instructor education to become a licensed barber
instructor. It was agreed that he could speak on those subjects when they are considered by the
Board in the order of the agenda.

Lin Thompson requested information about SB 10 and SB 13 and their implications on the
barber profession in South Dakota. Executive Director Boyd stated that SB 10 allows the
Cosmetology Commission to accept related education from a barber, massage therapist,



Board of Barber Examiner Minutes
February 28, 2020
Page 2

professional makeup artist or medical professional and to establish through administrative rule
required curriculum and education hours for those individuals to become licensed with the
Cosmetology Commission. SB 13 is the barber version of the bill to allow a licensed
cosmetologist to take hours and curriculum established by the Barber Board through
administrative rule to become licensed as a barber in our state. Some cosmetologists from
South Dakota have gone to barber school in a different state to take cross-over hours, taken
state boards and have become a licensed barber in our state. The passage of SB 13 will allow
an individual to attend barber school in South Dakota for the cross-over hours, take the Barber
State Board examinations and become licensed as a barber.

Prior to the start of the meeting, Board member Randy Scott and Executive Director Kate Boyd
had toured the new barber college. The Board had previously approved the school on
September 16, 2019. An inspection of the school was required prior to presenting the school
license.

Darrell Deheer made a motion for final approval of the South Dakota Barber College. Kristy
Wright seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Deheer yea; Wright yea; Scott yea.)

The Board reviewed a draft proposal for cross-over licensing education hours and curriculum.
Darrell Deheer made a motion for the staff to begin drafting an administrative rule for cross-over
licensing. Randy Scott seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Deheer yea; Wright yea;
Scott yea.)

The Board reviewed a draft proposal for Instructor education for licensing. Randy Scott made a
motion for the staff to begin drafting an administrative rule for Instructor education for licensing.
Darrell Deheer seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Deheer yea; Wright yea; Scott yea.)

Randy Scott made a motion to use the NIC Instructor theory examination for approval as an
Instructor. Darrell Deheer seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED. (Deheer yea; Wright yea;
Scott yea.)

Randy Scott made a motion to adjourn. Kristy Wright seconded the motion. MOTION PASSED.
(Deheer yea; Wright yea; Scott yea.)

The meeting adjourned at 12:20 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Kate Boyd, Executive Director
Board of Barber Examiners



Pamzre

Y

o

¢

Ve 2w a

PUNC S %w“.ﬁm AVE R ALy

oSUBI] ur JO  FSoW sy g

Of SSNUFVOD @3&@5,@\ \PUAC K PPY

NIUk slicodadQ 0€ot  Pune

00°SLS'S¢C LOL I-£099 ANYdWOD

00°L2S'6 STYLOLINS HO

00°8P0°91 STYIOLLINS Sd

00°02¥% STIVW 3 SHITddNS 00050ZS

00" 70F‘9 SOAS TYALOVIINOD 000%02S

00°€0L'Z TAAYEL 000£02S

00°661°¥ SLIAANIE IAXOTAWI O000Z0TS

00°6¥8°1T SHIVYIVS HAAXOTINA O00TOTIS
SAIVOod ONISNHEDIT 3 TYNOISSHAOEA I-€£0S9 ANVARWOD

f
€©ocop = 0g-0-9
0°0 . -H».omm\mA, €6°€25°22 9Z 6TV 'V 8L TO0L 00°0
0°0 ~€2°99v L SV 166°6 00 ¥6Z'T 8L°T00 L 00°0
6 1T 2SS SIS‘E 8V 2eS‘CT 9Z°GZ1‘¢E 00°0 00°0
0°0 -19°SL 19°66¥ €9 €V 00°0 00°0
0°0 -0% " L9L'S 2976919 LE 0GZ'T 8L T00'L 00°0
00 ~-2Z°€29 2z°9ze'’'¢c 00°0 00°0 00°0
v ve S0°€20°T G6°GLT‘E 0€E"L60°T 00°0 00°0
0°12 LY Z6%'Z €5°96g’6 96°L20°'2 00°0 00°0
0°0 ~IL°0G6'€E €6°€25°2e 9Z 61’V 8L T00'L 0070
0°0 -19°SL 19°G6¥ €9°¢V 00°0 00°0
0°0 -0V L9L’9 2976919 LE 0GZ'T 8L°T00'L 0070
00 -22°€29 2z 9ze’s 00°0 0070 00°0
v ¥e S0°€20°T G6°GLT'E 0€°L60°T 0070 00°0
0°12 LY 26V’'2Z €G°9GE’6 96°L20°2 00°0 00°0
TAY HTIGYIIVAY HLYVA-OL—¥YHAX X THLNOW HLYVJ-OL-UYHX HLYVA-OL—-¥YdAX
LOod LIDang STANLIANAAXH SHONYIHWNIONHT _SINTWLIWROD
-IL°0S6°€E €6-€25°'2e 8L T00L 00°0
-IL 0S6°'€E €6°€25°'22 8L T00'L 00°0
80 6€2°2¢ ~IL°0S6°‘€E €6°€25'22 8L T00'L 00°0
HONYIYg SNOILYI¥dONddY STANLIANIIXH SHONVIFNNIONT SINIHWLINNOD
HSYD JdTIVIIVAY HIVA-OL-uYdX ALYVA-OL~-9¥HX JILVd-OL-¥YdX
020Z/0€/50 HIvVA z IDONINIVWEY SAYA AYd
%S°8 CONINIVHEY ¥v¥dX Xd
, 020Z/TE/S0 :‘d0 SY
LBS T d9VY4 X THLNORW SANQNJ JTdVIIVAY

cANVAROD A8 LAOAYIdd

00°GLS'SZ STYIOL
00°02¥% STILVH 3 SHITJANS s02S
00" V0V ‘9 SDAS TYALOVALNOD v02s
00°€0L'Z TAAVAEL €028
00°66T°V SLIJANAY HAILOTINH ZOT1S
00 678 1T SHTIVIVS AIXOTIWH 1018
aarasand DANLIANIIXE
LNQOWY A0 LDICHO
:QALIDANE TYIOL
00 9€EV 00°6€£T°S2 LOL dWOD TIV
00 9¢¥ 00°6£1°'6G62 IOL aaiasang
00°9€¥% 00°6£1°S2 I-£0S9
SYAASNVAEL NOILVI¥dOodddy
NOIIVYIYdOodddy TUNIDIHO dWoD

SYENIWVXT dIGYvd 40 qQiV¥od FWYN LINO LIDdAnd

CE0T &LINN ILI9dng

09dgrocvd



VET

do¥d

SYANINVXI JIRIVE J0 aIvod

NOILAI¥DSHJ ¥HLNID

ZEO0T TYLOL LINO LIDdnd
ZEOT €089 'IY¥LOL LINN 5dnd/dwod

819 €059 TYILOL HADINOS/ANVYIWOD

x» ¥ 80°6€C°'Z¢

¥a 80°6£z’zZE 0000FTT ©“0BTI9000CEODT €069

qs/¥a HONVIVL LNNODOVY FALNAD ANYdNOO
SHUANIWYXH ¥HadYvYd 40 QI¥0d ¢Z€0T -LINN LIDANd
NOIIVINDHEY 3 ¥ogavl 0T : ADONIOVY

020Z/1€/50 :-d0 SY
SHONVYIVd dHINHD HSYD
VLOMYJ HILNOS Jd0 dILYLS TI60VIVYH



ve

rxx¥x S8 6€S°CT 00°026°€ ¢e0T -LINN &

xxxx S8°6£S°2T 00°026°¢€ €059 :dWOD
*xx S8 6E£S°ZT 00°026°€ 708TI9000Z€0T TUIND
xx S8°6TL 00~ HOANTIATE JYHHILO (374 tLOOY
£ SG8°6TL 00° HONIATE ONILYIIdONON [e¥ A3 S LOOY
S8 6TL 00" SANNAATE SNILVIIdONON S¥00Z6F €0S9 ©08I9000ZE0T
xx 00°028°1T 00°026°€ SHEA ® SLIWYAd ‘SIASNIDIT 47 h#e70) 4
x 00°028°1T 00°026°¢€ (TYINIRNIIAOD~NON) ONISNIDIT dNDD0 ¥ SSIENISNd €6Ch 1 LOOY
00°028°1T 00°026°€ SHEd ASNADIT JIGHVH 9¥6£62F €059 V08IS000ZEO0T
SAIVOI ONISNIDIT ¥ "TYNOISSHIOMA HANYN ANYdRWOO
€069 ON ANVIWNOD
HILYA-OL—avdHX HLNOW LNIXIND NOILAIY™¥OSHA LNOODDOY dWOD HHLNID
SYIANTHWUYXE ¥Iguvd 40 auvod 2€0T LINN LIADANYG
NOILVINODTE 3 ¥JOogv'l 0T ADNHOY
0202/T€E/S0 *HNIANI QOI¥dAd JOJ
LINO LIADANY X9 XAYWWNS JANNTATI
KL LS YIOMYd HINOS J0 HILYLS 0202/0€/S0 TdszzZovd



xx dD

- t0]

ks t0]
s to)
aa

R:to)
3a

SZ1'tT qOYd

8T 1€6°C
00°G9T
00°G9T
Z8 EST’T
28° v
06°22

0Z 6¢5L
€9°¢y
6£°6GS2
88°€9
00°026°€
00°026°€
00°026°€
00°026°€

LNNOWY

020Z/11/S0

020zZ/12/S0
0202/L0/S0
020¢/ST/S0O
020g/02/Ss0
020Z/L0/S0
020Z/S1/S0

020Z2/82/S0
0202/82/S0
0202/82/S0

q4Lvd
LOTIIH

70000T1DS0Z 0202/€T1/S0

0zo0z/zz/Sso
0z02¢/02/S0
020Z/S1/S0
0zZ0Z/LZ/S0
020z/02/S0
0202/ST/S0

LZLLYZ 0202/1E/S0
LZLLYZ 0202/1€/S0
LZLLYZ 0Z0Z/TIE/SO

# 0d ¥O “WOANZEA qLva

' TYAO¥ddY

0202/1€/S0

VYLONVYJ HINOS d0 HLVYILS

LS04

HONVHD LEN--XNVAWOD TWILOL
HONVHD LIN dNo¥d ILNNODOV TYLOL
9GE€ V00-000T-02C 0050¥0Z8 ¥0BT9000ZEOT €099

IONVYHDO LIAN dN0O¥D LNNODOY TYLOL

99T-00TL 0008225 ¥0BT9000ZE0T €0S9
9G60¥v001d 0002¥0ZS V08BT9000ZEOT €099
£€0€004d4d 0065¥02S ¥0B8T9000ZE0T €099
970V 00SKH 005€5029 ¥08T90002€0T €099
TLOEOORA 0002¥0ZS ¥08TS000ZE0T €099
£€0E00SD 0065¥02S ¥0BT9000ZEQT €059
IONVHD LIN dN0¥S ILNNODOV TYLOL
600-€€001DO 9V6E6CY VO8TS0002£0T €099
600-9400TO 9v6€E6ZF V0BTI90002E0T €059
600-9900TD 9v6E6ZY FOBTS000ZEOT €099

SQYVYOd ONISNIADIT 3 TYNOISSHIOWd HWUN ANYJWOOD
£0S9 ON ZNYdHOD
AALNHD dRHOD

aI LNIWNO0a LNNODOVY

CE0T LINN andg
AONHOVY

SHINIWVXH ddddvd dJ40 IVod
NOILVINOHE ¥ YOodV'1l 0T

-DNIAONI gOoTddd d0od
LAOdHET ¥HIHONOA TYNJINOL ANV JAONIATY XTHLNOW

0z02/0€/S0 [HZ0dEIVd



xxx

qa

dqa

aa

aa

qa

qa

qa

aa

aa

qa
aa

xx A
x 4a

k-t
/4a

€21

¢8 ' ve

Z8°ve
€9°€V
€9°€EV

€9°€F
LE 0SZ'T
80 €08

0c 6€L
88 €9
627282

06°c2
6€°6GZ
00°99T

00°S9T
92°921'¢t
0E"L60°T
88"

L
LT~
v9°¢

AR
4
LT 0Z8

9€°8L9
I8 IVT
99° 12T

€1°€0T
€5°81

G6 1IST
99 82T
6Z2°€2
96°L20°'2
96°L20°2

9L 8TIL'T
0Z°60¢€

LNNOWY

qJOvd

dNoy¥d
JOANIA

I9a0g NON- LOO SNYYIL ¥dAd0 0008ZZS :dNSCHO
0202/22/50 L7 99T-00TL 0008225 P0O8T9000ZE0T E£0S9
B TS SINIYIHLVA 3 SHITTAdNS s0cs 2 LOdELrdo
it FAOYILSOd 0G€S02S :€NSLdo
©.020T/LZ/S0 9¥0F00SH 00SE€S0ZS ¥08T9000ZE0T €059
: 3 2 S SHOIAYAES TYNLOVILNOD v0Zs 1 LDOdECdO
Sad ALHANS 3 SWATWAYd SNI 06S¥02S SdNsrdo
020Z/ST/S0 €€0£003d 006S70ZS P08BI9000ZE0T £0S9
0202/ST/S0 €E£0€00SD 00657025 ¥0OBTI9000ZE0T €059
SHDIAYIAS TYILNAD 002Z¥%¥02Zs :dNsrdo
0202/02/S0 950%7001Id 000T¥0ZS ¥0BTI9000ZEOT €£0S9
0202/02/S0 TLOEOORI 000270ZS F0BI9000ZEOT €0S9
INYLTINSNOD ¥ALNJWOD 0S0702S :€NSCd0
0STIZCCT  MILAOSLIVWS LES6EEZ0 020Z/ST/SO 9SE€ ¥00-000T-0Z 00507025 F08T9000ZE0T £0G9
SHDIAYIAS "TYNOSYWHAJ TG 1dNo¥s
SLIAINTD TIXOTIWH ZOTS :LDACLHO
NOILVYSNEdWOD LNINXOTIWINA 060Z0TIS :-€NSCdO
020Z/ST/S0 €T500ZXA9D 006020TS ¥08T9000ZE0T €059
020Z/10/S0 8ZF00ZXEDD 0060Z0TS ¥08T9000ZE0T €059
NOILVYSNAJWOD S, YIMNIOM 08020IS :€NSCLHO
02Z02/ST/S0 €15002X3a9D 0080Z0TS ¥08T9000ZE0T €059
0Z02/T0/S0 8Z700ZXADD 008020TS ¥08T9000ZE0T £0S9
MIVHS ¥H- SNI HdIT/HITYIH 09020TS :€NSCd0
0202Z/ST/S0 £T5S00ZXE9D 009020TS ¥08I9000ZE0T €059
020Z/T0/S0 82700ZXADD 009020TS ¥08TI9000ZE0T €059
TIVHS ¥H- INFWTIT LT 0Z0Z0IS :€nSrdo
0202/ST/S0 €TI500ZXA9D 00Z0Z0TS ¥08TI9000ZE0T €059
020Z/T0/S0 8ZF00ZXA9D 0020Z0TS ¥08T9000ZE0T €059
TIVHS S, YHIX0TIWI-ISYO 0T0Z0IS :€NSCLH0
0202/ST/S0 €T5002Xa9D 00T0ZO0TIS ¥08T9000ZEOT €059
0Z02/T0/S0 82700ZXADD 00T0ZOTS ¥08T9000ZEOT €059
SETYVIVS TIXOTIWH I0TS :1DALdO
SHOYM 3 TYS dWI L-J OTOTIOIS :€ASCdo
0Z02/ST/S0 £T5002Xd9D 00TOTOTS ¥08TI9000ZE0T €059
0Z02/T0/S0 8Z700ZXA9D 00TOTOTS ¥08TI9000ZE0T €059
SQYVOd SNISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSHIOHWd HWYN ANVIWOD
€059 ON ANVdWOD
FIGHNON TNYN # INAWAYE ¥O HLVA YHIWAN INNODDY YHLNAD dWoD
FOANIA IJOHS ‘# TAdAY AL 9NILSOd LNIWND0d
SYIANINYXH JdIGIVd JO0 auvod 02€EO0T G—-¥HELNID
SYHIANTIWYXH JdIdagavd J40 aivod Z2EOT LINN I3DAdNd
NOILVINDHEY 3 ¥OdV1 0T ADNHOVY
020Z/TE/S0 :ONIANI dOI¥dd JOd
IMOd™d MINLIANIIXH XTHLNOW
YIOMYd HINOS A0 dIVLS 0202/0€/50 S¥s0zovd



xxxxxx 94
xxxxx Jd
xxxx d4
xxx dd

xx dd

R=5o)
/aa

Vel

80"

80

80"
28’
4N

447N
A28
/4747207
8T1€’T
veZ

LNOOWY

qJovd

dNo¥so
JOONHA

ZE0T “LINN

v08T90002¢€0T - ¢
€059 :dWOD

SUSN3EdXH ONILVIHJO
¥l 40 QLOYNON/dXd dONON

Rstcisinisiy HNYN # LNIWXVd dO HLYA AHINAN LNNODJVY
JOANIA LYOHS ‘# TIAdAY AL ONILSOd LNIRNND0d

SYANIWVXH ddgdVd JO qIvod
SHINTHUYXH Jdgdvd 40 IV0od
NOILVINOHE 2 J0O9Y1

020Z/T€/S0 :ONIANT dOoI¥dd ¥od
INOdEE MAINLIANIIXE X THLNOW

4 -dn

‘g
LNDO

[02:43)

8¢¢S 1 LOdLdO

JHLNID

02ZE0T

dHOD

S-"HHLNAD

Z2E€0T LINN LIdDand

0T

YIOMYU HINOS A0 HALVLS 0zoz/0€/S0

ADNIOV

G¥s020vd



XX xxx
xxxx

*xx

xx 0T LSV’

* G9°S9¢¥

S9°G99¢¥
x 19°G6¥%

GT°92¢
9% %G1
00°ST

* 297691

00°8T
80 €08
00°0ST
86 "G9T

Ve PV’
Z2Z°89%°
x zz-9ze’

TT LT
00°%TIC
9V 1TV
SLSTE

98 VET’

VO €0T

xx 8% 2€G "’
* S6°GLT'

ve'e
GZ’'6

8% 200"’

69°¥vC¥
6C°9€L

* €5°96¢”

00°082Z°
€5°9L0"

(347 dOVd

85686
8G 686"

85686

(44
144
[44

0t

2

4
4
€

4

T
€

Z

6

Z
L

HLYVA-OL-dvdX

80 ¥V
80° VvV

80 vV

28 8T
Z8've

Z8°v¢
£€9°¢P

€9°€V
00~
00°
LE 0S

00~
80°¢€0
00~
00~
62°¢8
00°S9
00~

00°
00~
00~
00°
00~
00~

9¢°G6¢
0E" L6

88"
vo-¢
LT 0C
99°12
S6° IS
96°LZ

00~
36° L2

vy
vy
vy

€1

c'T

8

Z
1

I'¢
0‘T

8
T
T
o’z

0‘z

HLNOW LNHJIAND

020z/1€/S0

LO0Nd NON- INO SNWNI ¥IdO

ADYLSOd
FILVLS-ONILNIYd
SAITAANS DNUISNI 3 Dnad

HIOIAYES TYALDWILNOD ¥WIHHILIO
SQd XLI¥NS 3 SHWNIWIAd SNI
"do¥dd JEINMO JALVATYd-SINTI
YIAYdSMIN-ONISTILYIAAY
SHOIAYHES TYALNID
LNVLTIASNOD ¥HLOAJWOD

LS—-IN0/STYIN FTIVXY.L-NON
LS-NI/STVAH HJTIYXYL-NON
FALYLS-NI/STYIN ITEVXYL
HIVLS-NI/ONIDAOT

ALA/H ("LS-NI) AI¥d-0OLOY
ALA/T ("LS-NI) AI¥d OILOY

NOILYSNHAWOD LNAWXOTIWIANA
NOILVSNAIWOD S, dINIOM
TIVHS ¥d~ " SNI HAIT/HLIYIH
HYYHS ¥3-INTWTIILEI

HYVYHS S, YIXOTIWI-ISYO

SHAA SYFIH WWOD 3 quvod

ZEOT ‘LINN €

V08T9000C€E0T “HIALNID

SaYVOd ODNISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSHAOWd £0S9 *dWOD
SHASNIIXET ONILVIHAJO Zs T LODY
¥L 40 QLOYNON/dXd dONON 82¢2S < LOOY
0008225 €089 PO0BTS90002E0T

STYIYALYW ¥ SHITA4NS c02s fnAele) 4
00SE€S0CS €099 VvO08T9000CEOT

00TESOCS €099 ¥08T9000ZEOT

00F0S0Z2S €099 ¥08T9000ZE0T

SHDIAYAES TYNLOVEINOD F0ZS - LODOY
0096V02S €£0SS9 ¥0BTI90002ZE0T

0065¥02S €099 ¥08T190002€0T

006¥P0ZS €0S9 P0BT90002£0T

009€¥02S €099 ¥08T90002E0T

000<ZP02S €099 PV08T90002E0T

00S0P0CS €099 ¥08T90002€0T

TIAVEL €02Ss S LOOY

00SE£€02S €099 V08TI9000CEOT

00STE0ZS €0S9 FP0O8T90002E0T

00¥IE0CS €0S9 P¥0BTIS0002E0T

000TEOTZS €099 ¥08T90002CE0T

00£0£0Z2S €089 ¥08T90002E0T

0020€029 €0S9 ¥08T9000ZE0T

SHADIAMES TUYNOSYHEd T8 iele)- 4
SLIJIANAY JdIXOTIWH 2018 *LOOY
0060C0TS €059 ©0BT9000CE0T

0080CZO0TS €0S9 VOBT9000CEOT
0090C¢0TS €0S9 P0BT90002E0T
00Z2020TS €0S9 ¥08TI90002€0T
O0TOZOTS €0S9 ¥v08T90002€0T

SHINVIVS HIAXOTdWH I0TS *LODY
00E0TOTS €0S9 FO8T90002€E0T
O0TOTOTIS €0G9 ¥08TI90002€0T

SHOVM ¥ TVS dWH L-4

S@IY0d ONISNIADIT ® TUYNOISSIIOHd

NOILATIOSHd

LNAODOY

SYANTIWYXH Jdaadvd 40 qivod
SHANIWVXE JINIVE IO qQIV0od

-DONIONF JOI¥dad ¥0od

LINAQ LADAN" A9 IMOdEY IOACHO-90S/1DACd0 ATHLNOW
YIOMNYAd HINOS A0 HAILVIS

NOILVINDHEY ¥ JOdV'I

dWYN ANYIHWOD

€0S99 ON ANYJHOD
dWOD HIALNID
02e0T S—dILNID
CEOT LINN LIDAnd
0T XONHDY
0zoc/0€/Ss0 TAGTZOVYHE



“For office use only: License number:
Date processed: Date expires:

Board of Barber Examiners f
;?3:: Sf)pl;(;li‘g‘!w SOUTH DAKOTA BOARD OF BARBER EXAMINERS
605/773-6193 SCHOOL LICENSE RENEWAL FORM

Instructions

Please print or type. All areas should be completed. If not applicable, print NA., Information may be listed on a separate sheet and
attached. Attach a non-refundable School License fee of $150.00 for one (1) school license renewal. The expiration date is June 30
cach year. The renewal form and fee should be submitted at least one month before the expiration date.

1. TYPE OF LICENSE RENEWING
Barber Schooi}?(

2, SCHOOL INFORMATION

| School Name: MMM@M

| Current On-site Director, ﬁ e izm VIOW. VNI

Schoo] Address: ol
City/State/Zip @A) Crt [dvy s 'S"‘f"?”cf’ ] A
. Telephone: Mﬁl e | Fax: Email: cpwm_gMPugr

Programs Offered: Barber C@ NO Number of clock hours Ben

&R \nsSTYvLTuv t G20 o s o

Cross-over ﬂ‘;? NO Number of clock hours 200

Are the courses in clock or credit hours? CLOCK W CREDIT 3 Ifin credit hours, attach the conversion;
Days/Times Open: Attach a separate sheet with this information

Days and Times of Theory Classes: Attach a separate sheet with this information

Days and Times of Clinic: Attach a separate sheet with this information

What months are programs started?

Current Enrollment in - - - - | Barber Program: ¢ | Cross-over Program: | =
Approximate Square Footage of school physical premises: Hu! 20

3. SCHOOL OWNER INFORMATION

Ownership (check one):  Sole Proprietorship Partnership 0 Corporation 0O
List the name and address of each individual owner, partner, or corporate officer. 1fmore space is needed, attach a separate sheet.
Owner Name Owner Residence Address/City/State/Zip Telephone Number

mmmmﬂwd Wl v 2sYH St
CVVAIE SO 53PS

If a corporation or partnership, list the name and address of the principal place of business of the partnership
or corporation.

If the corporation has a registered agent in South Dakota authorized to accept legal service, list the name and
address of the agent.

4. INSTRUCTOR(S) AND QUALIF!CATIONS - ATTACH a list of ull instructors, Include their names, license
-gumbers (both instructor license and personal license), and license expiration dates. All instructors must have a current South
‘Dakota barber instructor license and a current barber certificate. There must be one (1) instructor for every 15 students or a fraction
lhcrwf IF THIS LIST CHANGES, THE SCHOOL NEEDS TO SUBMIT THE NEW INSTRUCTOR NAME TO THE BARBER
BOARD OFFICE TO ADD TO THIS FORM.

5, REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS - the following need to be attached. (single-sided)

School Renewad Form 32020



List of required and non-required equipment (ARSD 20:39) \_

. 0.0
School’s current catalog ~_ %(j/ \(%U
List of textbook(s) and workbook(s) used N oK
School advertising brochures and website address \ P( h e \

- School rules and regulations \\ (:‘(\V
Student policies and procedures \ 9
Explanation of procedure to track student hours ~
Explanation of how student records are kept and stored ™~
Schedule of days and times open, showing theory and practical times, holidays closed )

Listing of proposed field trips on board form

Listing of substitute instructors and guest demonstrators —
List any changes made since the last renewal application ’

-

7

o

6. AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

It is understood and agreed that any license granted is not transferable to another person, partnership, or
corporation, or another location. Whenever the owner of the school or the location or school is changed, a
new application must be submitted for approval by the Board of Barber Examiners at least two months before
the change.

It is further understood that the school license expires annually on June 30. A renewal application must be
submitted at least one month prior to the expiration date with all required attachments and the required fee. If
a license is expired, the school shall pay the added penalty fee.

It is further understood that the Board will be notified in writing ofany changes from this application such
as new instructors, change of days/times, etc.

It is further understood and acknowledged that the Board may revoke or suspend the license of such
school for any violation of the law or rules relating to barbering or of any of the above noted requirements or
if further investigation reveals misrepresentation or false information being given in any manner or form as to
any application or request for information made by the Board, by any individual, partnership or corporation
acting for or associated with said school.

I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this information has been examined by me, and the
best of my knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct.

Owner or School Director Signed:, e, Jf { / Dated: é{{; [ P2
Owner or School Director Signed: 7 Dated:
Notary

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of , 20

SEAL

Notary Public — South Dakota

My Commission expires:

School Renewal Form 52020




Section 4 and 5

Instructor List

Donnie Joseph Valderrama

License No: BL-14311-2021 exp 06/30/2021
License No: BI-14767-2020 exp No Date Listed

List of required and non-required equipment (ARSD 20:39)
o The school has all required equipment as referenced in the school catalog, ARSD, and Board of
Barber Examiners school inspection form.

School’s current catalog
¢  One copy mailed to Kate Boyd

List of textbooks
e Milady Standard Barbering Textbook 6" Edition
Student Workbook for Milady Standard Barbering
Gray’s Basic Anatomy 2™ Edition
Physiology 6™ Edition
Skin Disease: Diagnosis and Treatment 4* Edition
Mosby’s Medical Dictionary 10* Edition
Merriam-Webster Dictionary
South Dakota State Board of Barber Examiners Laws and Regulations

School Rules and Regulations and Student Policies and Procedures
ATTENDANCE POLICY:

1)  All students are expected to attend class as outlined in his or her enrollment agreement.

2)  Students arriving more than 10 minutes late for scheduled class without a valid excuse or
pre-approval will be considered tardy and will not be allowed to punch in until after Theory Class is
completed. If a student arrives more than two hours late, he or she will not be allowed to punch in for that
schoot day. Two tardies will be considered one absence and marked in the student’s file.

3) Ifastudent needs to schedule a day off for any reason, they must submit a student time-off request
form at least fourteen (14) days in advance of the desired day. The form must be hand delivered to an
office administrator and the student will be notified within three (3) business days whether or not their
request has been approved. There will be no approval for scheduled days off the day before or after a
major holiday.



Explanation of how student records are kept

POLICY FOR ACCESS TO STUDENT FILES: A student, parent or guardian (of a minor), will be
permitted to have access to his or her student records upon written request. If access is needed, a written
request must be submitted seven (7) business days in advance and access will be granted. The student will
be permitted one person to accompany them while reviewing their records. When student file access is
granted it will be in the presence of a school official.

N
Student records are the property of the school and will remain in a secured area.
Student records will be maintained in accordance with federal law, state law, and accreditation
requirements and will not be made public or shared without the written consent of the student and/or
parent or guardian (of a minor).

Schedule of days/times open, showing theory and practical time, holidays closed
Please see attached schedule for days/times

HOLIDAY AND SCHOOL CLOSURES:
e New Year’s Day (January 1)
Presidents Day (Feb)
Memorial Day (Last Monday of May)
4th of July (July 4)
Thanksgiving Day and the day after (November; the last Thursday and Friday)
Christmas Day and the day after (December 25th and 26th)

Listing of proposed field trips

Please see attached field trip form

Listing of substitute instructors and guest demonstrators
JoAnn Robbins

Changes since last application

Crossover course
Instructor course



6)  Students leaving campus during school hours, other than for Junch, must get approval from their
instructor.

7)  No student shall be allowed to attend school while they have an infectious, contagious, or
communicable disease.

8)  Each student is required to punch in on a time clock upon entering school, leaving for or returning
from lunch, and at the end of the day. See TIME CLOCK PROCEDURES

9)  Saturday attendance is a must for full-time students. Students that miss a mandatory day will not be
allowed to clock in on their following scheduled school day.

LUNCH AND BREAK SCHEDULE:

The listed lunch and break schedule apply to students attending a full day of class.

1) Even number stations go to lunch at 12:00 p.m.; and are expected back to class by 12:45 p.m.

2)  Odd# stations go to lunch at 1:00 p.m.; and are expected backat 1:45 pm.~

3)  Lunch period is mandatory for all students.

4)  Lunch period is 45 minutes and breaks are 10 minutes.

5)  Even# stations take break (1) at 10:30 a.m. to 10:40 a.m. and break (2) at 2:30 p.m. to 2:40 pm.
6)  Odd# stations take break (1) at 11:00 a.m. to 11:10 a.m. and break (2) at 3:00 p.m. to 3:10 p.m.

MAKE-UP POLICY: Any student with an excused absence or scheduled day off will be responsible for
making up their missed theory instruction, assignments, and tests.

RE-ENTRY POLICY: A student wishing to withdraw temporarily due to illness, personal reasons etc.
will be permitted to do so only if he or she is in good standing with the school and has submitted in
writing their desire to withdraw. The student may re-enter the school in the same status as when they left.

CONDUCT: Students are expected to act as professionals and follow all rules and regulations set forth by
the South Dakota Barber College. If a student fails to abide by any of the rules and regulations, they may

be subject to disciplinary action up to and including suspension, probation and even expulsion. The school
reserves the right to dismiss any student whose personal conduct is deemed unsatisfactory by the Director.

1) Students shall not interfere with any other student in the classroom or on the clinic floor. They shall
conduct themselves in a professional manner during school hours

2)  Students shall read, understand, and comply with all safety and infection control requirements of the
school, accrediting agency, and the Board of Barber Examiners. Failure to do so could result in
suspension or expulsion.

3)  Students will request the assistance of an instructor whenever they are unsure of how to proceed in a
given situation.



4)  Students are not allowed to instruct another student on Theory or Practical applications.

5)  Students are responsible for keeping their working area and tools clean at all times.

Sterilizer jars and trays must be cleaned and cared for daily.

The station countertop and area to the left and right is cleaned after each patron.

All tools are cleaned and cared for after each patron.

The barber chair is wiped clean after each patron.

Soiled linens are disposed of in the proper container.

The chair cloth (barber cape, barber drape) is neatly folded and properly hung on the chair after
each patron.

g Ataminimum, the mirrors and sinks will be cleaned at the end ofeach day.

o oo o

6)  Students must wash their hands before and after servicing a patron.

7)  All student services must be checked by an instructor prior to cornpletion.

8)  Students shall take their lunch and breaks as assigned.

9)  Students shall come to school prepared to participate in class assignments.

10) Talking with other students or patrons while performing services on a patron is unacceptable and
unprofessional. Likewise, talking to another student or patron while they are performing services on a
patron is unacceptable and unprofessional.

11)  Use of cell phones during theory class is distracting and impolite. Please refrain from using your
cellphone while class is in session. Cell phones are not allowed on the practical floor while class is in
session. They are however allowed at the end of a client service to take a photo of your work and will be
allowed again at a designated time set by the instructor to perform social media posts.

12)  All students must park in the rear of the building.

13) Al valuables should be stored in your locker.

14)  All equipment must be left at school unless approved otherwise by an instructor.

15)  Any willful destruction of school property will result in immediate dismissal.

OTHER RULES and REGULATIONS

DRUG/ALCOHOL ABUSE: Students are prohibited from attending class or being on campus while

intoxicated or under the influence of any drug. [f a student is on a prescription medication, he or she must
notify the school for approval to attend school.



THEFT: Any student who steals from another student, patron, or the college will be dismissed
immediately.

INSTRUCTORS DIRECTION: Any student who refuses and/or does not follow an instructor’s direction
may be suspended from the college immediately.

REFUSING SERVICE: Any student who refuses service to a patron will be suspended from the college

immediately. Should a situation arise where the student is in physical danger and unable to complete the
service, they must notify an instructor.

DRESS CODE, HYGIENE, AND APPEARANCE:

1) All students must wear only their assigned barber smock/apron uniform during class hours and
while in view of the public. Barber smocks/aprons must be kept clean and presentable.

2)  All students must wear closed-toed shoes that are in good repair and comfortable for standing,
Sandals and/or opened-toed shoes are not permitted.

3)  Shorts, tank-tops, and skirts are not permitted.
4)  All clothing must be clean and presentable at all times.

5) While at school all students must have showered prior to coming to class; have shampooed hair; wear
deodorant; have clean and trimmed fingemails; have freshly brushed teeth.

6)  Smoking is not allowed on or near campus.
7)  Students must be fragrance free; colognes and perfumes are not allowed.

8) Excessive jewelry is not allowed; items considered acceptable are a wedding ring, wristwatch, or
necklace that can be tucked underneath a shirt. Items considered unacceptable are excessive bracelets,
rings, and necklaces that will distract other students and or prevent a student from successfully
performing services on a patron.

Explanation to track student hours

TIME CLOCK PROCEDURES: Each student is required to punch in on a time clock upon entering
school, leaving for or retuming from lunch, and at the end of the day. This is how the schoo!l and Board of
Barber Examiners will determine the amount of time a student has spent in school. Punching in or out for
another student is prohibited and will be dealt with accordingly. If a student forgets to punch in at the
beginning of the day, when leaving or returning from lunch, the student's hours will not be counted. Each
student 1s responsible for the proper maintenance of his or her timecard and hours.




SCHOOL SCHEDULE

Week of:

8.30 AM
9.00 AM
9:30 AM
9:30 AM
10:00 AM
10:30 AM
10:30 AM
11:00 AM
12.00 PM
12:30 PM
1.00 PM
130 PM
2.00PM
2:30 PM
3:00 PM
3:30PM
400 PM
430 PM
430 PM

5.00 PM

MONDAY

TUESDAY

BARBER 0001 STARTS

CROSSOVER 0002
STARTS

BARBER 0001 FLOOR

DOORS OPEN

CROSSQVER 0002
FLOOR

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

ODD # 10 MIN BREAK
EVEN # 30 MIN LUNCH

ODD # 30 MIN LUNCH

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

QODD # 10 MIN BREAK

DOORS CLOSE
CLEAN UP

CLOCK OUT

WEDNESDAY

BARBER 0007 STARTS

CROSSOVER 0002
STARTS

BARBER 0001 FLOOR

DOORS OPEN

CROSSOVER 0002
FLOOR

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

0DD #10 MIN BREAK
EVEN # 30 MIN LUNCH

0ODO # 30 MIN LUNCH

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

0DD # 10 MIN BREAK

DOORS CLOSE
CLEAN UP

CLOCK QUT

THURSDAY

BARBER 0001 STARTS

CROSSOVER 0002
STARTS

BARBER 0001 FLOOR

DOORS OPEN

CROSSQVER 0002
FLOOR

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

ODD # 10 MIN BREAK
EVEN & 30 MIN LUNCH

ODD # 30 MIN LUNCH

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

0ODD # 10 MIN BREAK

DOORS CLOSE
CLEAN UR

CLOCK OUT

FRIDAY

BARBER 0001 STARTS

CROSSQVER 0002
FLOOR

BARBER 0001 FLOOR

DOORS OPEN

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK

ODD # TOMIN BREAK
EVEN # 30 MIN LUNCH

ODD # 30 MIN LUNCH

EVEN # 10 MIN BREAK
QDD # 10 MiIN BREAK

DOORS CLOSE
CLEAN UP

CLOCK QUT

SATURDAY SUNDAY
ALL STUDENTS FLOOR

DOORS OPEN

EVEN # 10 MiN BREAR
ODD & 10 AN BREAK
EVEN & 30 MIN LUNGH

00D # 30 MIN LUNOH

EVEN # 10 MiN BREAK

ODD # 10 MIN BREAK

DOOURS CLOSE
CLEAN UR

CLOCK QuUT




]

|

SCHOOL FIELD TRIP PLANS for school license year Xy, 40, 20 20 through Zoasime , 20 2] |
S

1. School Name: C&v‘h«- b»/zovéw g&/[“f’ @//a?M -

We are ‘requesting approval for the following field trips. We know this list must be submitted each year with our
school license renewal and will be added to our school application for the year indicated above.

Approx. Credit Educational objectives and
Date Hours approximate number of students.

" ﬂ""‘“‘“m"lﬁ Serviee T? Teach how P
Brewle TED T D porfrer w/dammpn/"@

ov garsration -
Govsiness Fronha

> B foer JM/ Vitits | T TRy TP Vonch feal-he

Name and location of field trip(s)

.fg,c,m,//:o__g 7 & éﬁ//é-‘r‘
Sho g entron mef.

L onfverion, lonho)
gf; ~~ Ib-rb«r,r heoga .

> fv///‘/ fovke visiR |\ THRO |7TBP |73 fealn how
fﬂ’ﬁ“‘MsL redal! and

ideniRy 1 ndvt By
pr odve 13

If more space is required, please use the additional space on page two.

| realize that if these field trips need to be changed or dropped, | must write to the Board for prior approval. Al

those involved shall follow all the requirements as required by the Board. (see reverse fije).
..- R e 4 .

School representative’s signature: .
7 -~

Date received by Board:

To be attached to the school license application or renewal fee.



Published January 1, 2020

1601 Cambell Street Suite 1, Rapid City, SD 57701

[THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



MISSION STATEMENT: It is the mission of the South Dakota Barber College to provide a quality post-secondary barber education

that prepares the graduate for licensure and a successful career in the field of barbering.

ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS: We want to ensure that every student at South Dakota Barber College will have the highest
probability for success while enrolled at our school as well as once they transition into the workplace. It is our policy to enroll only
students who have the aptitude and ability to learn, benefit from and find employment in the field of barbering. All students must
meet specific criteria prior to signing an enroliment agreement and must meet additional requirements prior to starting school.

At this time a High School Diploma, GED, or its equivalent is not required to be accepted.

All students that wish to attend South Dakota Barber College must submit a signed application along with an application processing
fee of $75.00 made payable to South Dakota Barber College. If the student is accepted, he or she must schedule an appointment to
sign an enroflment agreement, pay any necessary fees, tour the campus, and attend an orientation prior to beginning class.

TRANSFER POLICY: Students wishing to transfer into South Dakota Barber Coliege from another schoo! must submit a record of
withdrawal from the previous school. Students must also provide an Official Academic Transcript for evaluation. It is up to the
discretion of South Dakota Barber College to determine if hours will be applied towards the student’s education.

RE-ENTRY POLICY: Students who would like to re-enter South Dakota Barber College must have a zero-balance, submit a
reinstatement application, and schedule an appointment with an admissions counselor after his or her application has been
reviewed.

PROGRAM - BARBERING: This program will prepare students for an entry-level posttion in the field of barbering. Additional
occupations that are associated with this profession but not guaranteed include barbershop manager, barbershop owner, men's
grooming product and supplies representative, barber school instructor, barbering consultant, barber platform artist, and barber
social media influencer.

LENGTH OF COURSE: (1500 CLOCK HOURS)

Theory and Practical Application of Barbering combined 1500 hours

Example of course length broken down by hours:

75 weeks =4 hours at 5 days a week
62.5 weeks = 8 hours at 3 days a week
50 weeks =6 hours at 5 days a week

37.5 weeks = 8 hours at 5 days a week

FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT The South Dakota Barber College is a 4400 square foot faciity. We have a classroom for Theory
instruction, clinic floor space for Practical application, an admissions office, a student breakroom, student lockers, handicap
accessible bathrooms, 1 handicap accessible haircutting station and an emergency exit. We have 15 barber stations, 15 barber
chairs, 4 shampoo bowls, and other equipment necessary for student education.

All class sessions will be held at:

1601 Cambell Street Suite 1, Rapid City, SD



GRADING SYSTEM and REQUIREMENTS: Each student will undergo a series of examinations periodically to determine their competency
in the required barber curriculum. Grades and ratings are provided as a continuous record of each student's progress according to the following

scale:
Written
A (100-93) Excellent
B (92-85) Good
C (84-77) Satisfactory
D (76-70) Unsatisfactory
F (69-0) Failure
Practical

S (Excellent)

4 (Good)

3 (Satisfactory)

2 (Unsatisfactory)
0-1 (Failure)

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS and TYPE OF DOCUMENT AWARDED: A diploma from the South Dakota Barber College will
be awarded to students that have successfully completed the following:

1) The student must have successfully completed the required hours and curriculum prescribed in their enrollment
agreement.

2) The student must have a satisfactory mark, and a minimum grade of C or 77%.
3) The student must have fulfilled all financial obligations to the school.
4)  The student must maintain a 67% attendance.

REFUND POLICY: For applicants who cancel enroliment or students who withdraw from enrollment a fair and equitable settlement
will apply. The following policy will apply to all terminations for any reason, by either party, including student decision, course or

program cancellation, or school closure.
Any monies due to the applicant or students shall be refunded within 45 days of official cancellation or withdrawal.

Official cancellation or withdrawal shall cccur on the earlier of the dates that:

1) An applicant is not accepted by the school. The applicant shall be entitled to a refund of all monies paid less the
registration/application fees.

2) A student (or legal guardian) cancels his’her enroliment in writing within three business days of signing the
enroliment agreement. In this case all monies collected by the school shallbe refunded, regardless of whether or not the
student has actually started classes.



3)  Astudent cancels his/her enrollment agreement after three business days of signing the contract but prior to starting
classes. In these cases, he/she shall be entitled to a refund of all monies paid to the school less the registration and/or
application fee.

4)  Astudent notifies the institution of his/her withdrawal in writing.

5) A student on an approved leave of absence notifies the school that he/she will not be returning. The date of
withdrawal shall be the earlier of the date of expiration of the leave of absence or the date the student notifies the

institution that the student will not be returning.

6) A studentis expelled by the school. (The institution will determine unofficial withdrawals by monitoring attendance at
least every 30 days.)

7 In type 2, 3, 4, or 5, official cancellations or withdrawals, the postmark on the written notification will determine the
cancellation date, or the date said notification is delivered to the school administrator or owner in person.

8) All cancellations or withdrawals that are not delivered in person must be mailed by traceable means.

EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE: South Dakota Barber College will assist all qualified students in finding work through job fairs,
business relationships with employers, a bulletin board and other methods. We do not guarantee employment to any student that
completes our barber program and/or receives licensure.

SCHOOL CALENDAR: New enroliment will begin on the second Tuesday of every month.

HOLIDAY AND SCHOOL CLOSURES:

New Year's Day (January 1)

Presidents Day (Feb)

Memorial Day (Last Monday of May)

4th of July (July 4)

Thaﬁksgiving Day and the day after (November; the last Thursday and Friday)
Christmas Day and the day after (December 25th and 26th)



INCLEMENT WEATHER: In the event of inclement weather, South Dakota Barber Callege may close for the day or open late.
When weather conditions force road closures or other safety concerns, students should tune into KOTA TV news station for up to
date reports and call into the schoot for official notification of class status. All students are expected to be in class unless a school
official has confirmed otherwise.

DISCLAIMER STATEMENT: South Dakota Barber College does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, creed, sex, age,
color, handicap, ethnic origin, national origin, marital status, sexual orientation, or parental status.

South Dakota Barber College reserves the right to deny admission to any person it believes does not have the ability to benefit from
the training offered at this college.

South Dakota Barber College reserves the right to revise or amend any of the items contained within this document without prior
notice. South Dakota Barber College does not recruit students already attending or admitted to another school offering a simitar
program of study.

OWNER(S): Donnie Joseph Valderrama

POLICY FOR ACCESS TO STUDENT FILES: A student, parent or guardian (of a minor), will be permitted to have access to his or
her student records upon written request. If access is needed, a written request must be submitted seven (7) business days in
advance and access will be granted. The student will be permitted one person to accompany them while reviewing their records.
When student file access is granted it will be in the presence of a school official.

Student records are the property of the school and will remain in a secured area.
Student records will be maintained in accordance with federal law, state law, and accreditation requirements and will not be made
public or shared without the written consent of the student and/or parent or guardian (of a minor).

SCHOLARSHIP AND FEE WAIVER: Scholarships may be available to students and is up to the discretion of the school and/or
scholarship committee. if a scholarship is granted, the student must be in compliance with all school policies, be in satisfactory
academic standing and have met the minimum hours as required for said scholarship before the student will receive the award.
Explained differently, a scholarship will be applied to the student’s tuition at the end of the student’s barber program once they have
successfully completed all scholarship requirements. If the student fails to meet the scholarship requirements or fails to comply with
school policies, the scholarship may be revoked.

Fee waivers will be assessed and determined at the discretion of the school.
OTHER SERVICES AVAILABLE
HOUSING: South Dakota Barber College does not provide housing assistance at this time.

CAREER COUNSELING: Career counseling is an ongoing part of the student's education and a primary focus at South Dakota
Barber College. There is a designated section in the curriculum that specifically addresses career opportunities, professional
development, and qualities needed for success in the barbering profession and other areas.

STATE AGENCY THAT LICENSES SOUTH DAKOTA BARBER COLLEGE:

South Dakota Board of Barber Examiners
221 W. Capitol Ave., Suite 101

Pierre, SD 57501

Phone: (605) 773-6193

Fax: (605) 773-7175

Email: barber@state.sd.us

TIME CLOCK PROCEDURES: Each student is required to punch in on a time clock upon entering school, leaving for or returning
from lunch, and at the end of the day. This is how the school and Board of Barber Examiners will determine the amount of time a
student has spent in school. Punching in or out for another student is prohibited and will be dealt with accordingly. If a student



forgets to punch in at the beginning of the day, when leaving or returning from lunch, the student's hours will not be counted. Each
student is responsible for the proper maintenance of his or her timecard and hours.

ATTENDANCE POLICY:
1) All students are expected to attend class as outlined in his or her enroliment agreement.

2) Students arriving more than 10 minutes late for scheduled class without a valid excuse or pre-approval will be
considered tardy and will not be allowed to punch in until after Theory Class is completed. If a student arrives more than
two hours late, he or she will not be allowed to punch in for that school day. Two tardies will be considered one absence
and marked in the student’s file.

3)  If a student needs to schedule a day off for any reason, they must submit a student time-off request form at least
fourteen (14) days in advance of the desired day. The form must be hand delivered to an office administrator and the
student will be notified within three (3) business days whether or not their request has been approved. There will be no
approval for scheduled days off the day before or after a major holiday.

4)  All absences are recorded; missed days cannot be made up. Each day missed will be added to the student's course
completion date and are subject to additional charges at the hourly rate outlined in the enroliment agreement.

5) liiness or other hwedical reasons confirmed by a doctor’s note will be deemed excused and recorded in the student's
file. Jury duty, military duty and funeral services are also valid reasons foran excused absence, in which case a student
must provide written and verifiable documentation to the school.

6) Students leaving campus during school hours, other than for lunch, must get approval from their instructor.
7). No student shall be allowed to attend school while they have an infectious, contagious, or communicable disease.

8)  Each student is required to punch in on a time clock upon entering school, leaving for or returning from lunch, and at
the end of the day. See TIME CLOCK PROCEDURES

9)  Saturday attendance is a must for full-time students. Students that miss a mandatory day will not be altowed to clock
in on their following scheduled school day.

LUNCH AND BREAK SCHEDULE:

The listed lunch and break schedule apply to students attending a full day of class.
1) Even number stations go to lunch at 12:00 p.m.; and are expected back to class by 12:45 p.m.
) Odd # stations go to lunch at 1:00 p.m.; and are expected back at 1:45 p.m."
) Lunch period is mandatory for all students.
) Lunch period is 45 minutes and breaks are 10 minutes.
)
)

oD W RN

Even # stations take break (1) at 10:30 a.m. to 10:40 a.m. and break (2) at 2:30 p.m. to 2:40 p.m.
Odd # stations take break (1) at 11:00 a.m. to 11:10 a.m. and break (2) at 3:00 p.m. to 3:10 p.m.

D

MAKE-UP POLICY: Any student with an excused absence or scheduled day off will be responsible for making up their missed
theory instruction, assignments, and tests.

RE-ENTRY POLICY: A student wishing to withdraw temporarily due to illness, personal reasons etc. will be permitted to do so only
if he or she is in good standing with the schooi and has submitted in writing their desire to withdraw. The student may re-enter the
school in the same status as when they left.

CONDUCT: Students are expected to act as professionals and follow all rules and regulations set forth by the South Dakota Barber
College. If a student fails to abide by any of the rules and regulations, they may be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
suspension, probation and even expulsion. The school reserves the right to dismiss any student whose personal conduct is deemed
unsatisfactory by the Director.



1) Students shall not interfere with any other student in the classroom or on the clinic floor. They shall
conduct themselves in a professional manner during school hours

2) Students shall read, understand, and comply with all safety and infection control requirements of the
school, accrediting agency, and the Board of Barber Examiners. Failure to do so could result in suspension or

expulsion,

3) Students will request the assistance of an instructor whenever they are unsure of how to proceed in a
given situation.

4) Students are not allowed to instruct another student on Theory or Practical applications.
5) Students are responsible for keeping their working area and tools clean at all times.
a. Sterilizer jars and trays must be cleaned and cared for daily.
b.  The station countertop and area to the left and rightis cleaned after each patron.
¢.  Alltools are cleaned and cared for after each patron.
d.  The barber chair is wiped clean after each patron.
e. Soiled linens are disposed of in the proper container.
f. The chair cloth (barber cape, barber drape) is neatly folded and properly hung on the chair after
each patron.
g. Ataminimum, the mirrors and sinks will be cleaned at the end of each day.
6) Students must wash their hands before and after servicing a patron.
7)  All student services must be checked by an instructor prior to completion.
8) Students shall take their lunch and breaks as assigned.
9)  Students shall come to school prepared to participate in class assignments.
10)  Talking with another students or patrons while performing services on a patron is unacceptable and
unprofessional. Likewise, talking to another student or patron while they are performing services on a patron is
unacceptable and unprofessional.
11)  Use of cell phones during theory class is distracting and impolite. Please refrain from using your cellphone
while class is in session. Cell phones are not allowed on the practical floor while class is in session. They are
however allowed at the end of a client service to take a phote of your work and will be allowed again at a
designated time set by the instructor to perform social media posts.
12) All students must park in the rear of the building.
13) All valuables should be stored in your locker.
14) All equipment must be left at school unless approved otherwise by an instructor.
15)  Any willful destruction of school property will result in immediate dismissal.

OTHER RULES and REGULATIONS

DRUG/ALCOHOL ABUSE: Students are prohibited from attending class or being on campus while intoxicated or under 'the
influence of any drug. If a student is on a prescription medication, he or she must notify the school for approval to attend school.

THEFT: Any student who steals from another student, patron, or the college will be dismissed immediately.

INSTRUCTORS DIRECTION: Any student who refuses and/or does not follow an instructor’s direction may be suspended from the
college immediately.



REFUSING SERVICE: Any student who refuses service to a patron will be suspended from the college immediately. Should a
situation arise where the student is in physical danger and unable to complete the service, they must notify an instructor.

DRESS CODE, HYGIENE, AND APPEARANCE:

1) All students must wear only their assigned barber smock/apron uniform during class hours and while in
view of the public. Barber smocks/aprons must be kept clean and presentable.

2) All students must wear closed-toed shoes that are in good repair and comfortable for standing. Sandals
and/or opened-toed shoes are not permitted.

3) Shorts, tank-tops, and skirts are not permitted.
4)  All clothing must be clean and presentable at all times.

5) While at school all students must have showered prior to coming to class; have shampooed hair; wear
deodorant; have clean and trimmed fingernails; have freshly brushed teeth,

6) Smoking is not allowed on or near campus.

7)  Students must be fragrance free; colognes and perfumes are not allowed.

8)  Excessive jewelry is not allowed; items considered acceptable are a wedding ring, wristwatch, or necklace
that can be tucked undemeath a shirt. Items considered unacceptable are excessive bracelets, rings, and

necklaces that will distract other students and or prevent a student from successfully performing services on a
patron.

START YOUR JOURNEY TODAY!



00LS as ad04S3d3d l1aq.Jeg 0¢0¢Z-9/¢vT-1d AIDINAVYd AYVIN
v00LS as ay04S3d3d iaq.iegd 1¢0¢-8cevi-1d NQOSY3d3id YVT1I3HS
LTLLS as JHOYNO4 371134 ioq.ieg 020¢Z-e0vvT-1d Y3iNIILS 5345
IRWAAS as AHDOYNO4 1713d laqieg 0¢0Z-0vv1-1d X0d 3SS3r
LTLLS as JHOYNO4 37134d 19qieg T¢0¢-veevi-1d 434002 NHOIl
LTLLS as JHOHYNO4 3113d loq.eg T¢0¢-60evT-1d 4314002 ARIDVT
vevLs as NO1HSY iaq.ieg T¢0¢-SS¢evT-1d 1HOMEM ALSIE
T0ovLS as NIFAY3gVv 43qJeg 1¢0¢-0Tev1-1d ONINITTH-LSINDANYS NIAV
T0vLS as N3I3a¥39v 49q.Jegd L1coz-1evvi-1d AJAI N3
TovLS as N33ay3gyv l1agieg 0Z0¢-Scvvi-1d HHVILND ATOHNIZY
gevay] HO gdvdM JoqJeg 1¢0¢-91evi-id NNVINYY3IH INVId
TOT69 N 311V7d HIHON 49qJeg 020Z-¥0¢¥1-1d N3ISNVH VSSIHV1D
8L€89 IN NOSNHOf lagiegd 0¢0¢-¢69¥1-1d 44439 19904
0€489 3N NOL40HD Jaqgieq 020Z-9¢vt1-14 SNYH1393IM SVINOHL
0€L89 aN NO1404D lsqgiegd 0¢0¢-81vv1-14d SAVHTI93IM NOQ4d0D
10485 dnN 1ONIN 19qgiegd T1¢0¢-veevi-1d THVYQdO0r NMVYHS
£798% danN NVIAMO4 i9q.eg T1¢0¢-LvevT-1d AGIVMWN T1INVHD
0ge6s| LA JAIANTTD Jsqieg 020¢-S9¢vT-14 A31A33LS 1DHYVIN
Q€SS NN SNIDV4INOG 1S leq.ieqd 0¢0¢Z-80v¥1-1d WT0OH SIANVT
T0€TS Vi H3IDN3IdS loqg.iegd T¢0¢-LTeT-1d WVHNNAJ rnr
T0LEE 14 DdNdsSyY3ilLid 1S daqg.egd 120¢-0cevi-1d NOSNHOf N3IdO1
[99v¢€ NOSaNnH i9qg.iegd T20¢-ceevi-1d NOS4I9 VANOHY
Se€9T8 J1NHOVYVd 19q.Jeg 1¢0c¢-15¢v11d YIAVIS J113IAVA
09¢08 SLHOI3H Tvy3a3d Jsq.ieg 0T0T-£9971-Nd SODIATIVO ANOHLINY

A (u 1 awenisel oweNisi4

J3IM3INIY L3A LON 65
d3IM3INITY 80T
020¢ ‘0€ ANNT F™IdX3 SISNIDIT TV STVMINIY ISNIDIT 40 SNLVIS H3GINNN

0202 ‘ST ANNT 40 SV STYMINIY ISNIDIT ¥3g4vd V1IOMVA HLNOS




8€9.S as NOWWI1 13q.egd 1¢0c-¢vevi-1d ONITIIN ~ AANID
8€9/.S as NOWW3F1 Jeq.ieg T¢0¢-0Lev1-19 ONITY 104VD
6veLS as NOLS3dd PV 19q.ieg 1coc-vierig IN3ONIA NHOT
8¢0LS as NOSY3443r 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-¢sevi-1d SAHLSO NVTIVH
0S€/LS as NOYNH 19q.ied 0c¢0c-covv1-19 Z1INHDS vinf
0S€ELS as NOdNH 49q.eg 0c¢oc-Ttovvi-1d ZLIWHIS SINN3d
0S€LS as NOYNH J9g.ed 1c0c-ecevi-d JINON NMVYd
0S€/S as NOYNH 49q4eg T2¢0¢-6TEVPT-19 YINHIOD SIM
0S€LS as NOYNH 494Jeg 1¢0c¢-81ev1-1d 4INHI0HD HLINNID
LYLLS as SONIYdS 10H 12q.ieg 120¢Z-€SevT-1d 1100S AONVH
VAZNAS as SONIYdS 1OH 19q.eg 0¢0¢-8€ST-Ngd Hdvo V3ISTIHO
SveLs as JHOWHDIH 19q4eg T¢0c-€9¢ev1-1d TIANNOAOIN All3d
LS as 13ZVH d2q.eq 0c0c-0evvi-1d NV1d0D VidVvO
CE0LS as S5YNASIHdVH Joq.teg 1¢0c-S0vvi-14 aoom 10N
LTLLS as J1valingd 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-905¥1-14 A10d INAERET
620LS as NVIN3TY4 J9q.Jegd 1¢0c-6LE71-19 R VANIT
CELLS as aoomavia 19q.eg Tcoc-vrevi-1g 21014 TINVI
T€CLS as 13INS 34 13q.Jeg 1¢0c-66¢¥1-19 1301S JINY3d
veaLs as 13INS 3d 49q.Jeg Tc0c-Lo6evT-14 IERRVARY AVT
LT0LS as NVINTOD JaqgJeq 0cOc-e1evi-1d JHINOON SANVT
9¢cLS as PIVTEVID 19qJeg 0z07-8evi1-14 EN/ ianr
GCCLS as ALV 19q.ieg 0¢0c-09¢ev1-14 NIdVHD 431504
€10LS as NOLNVD 490.eg 1¢0Z-95¢evT-1d W310S JINNOd
0c¢LLS as O1vddnd 19g.Jeg TcOc-evevi-1d INIIN J1X0Y
900.S as SONPIOOYY 19q.Jed 1¢0¢-18¢ev1-14 WIdI NVA SINVT
90048 as SONINOOYY J8q.egd 1¢0¢-£LSev1-1d VVA VANIT
9004S as SONDIOOYY 19qieg 1¢0¢-00vv1-1d d3INTIN 143904
61¢C.LS as 1015144 Jog.eg Tcoc-c1svi-1d YVNSTT d313d
614/LS as 43013 X048 JsqgJeg 1¢0¢-0¢cvv1-1d NOSYIAIS VIHANY
6TLLS as 43d173 X094 JeqJeg T¢0¢-Teev1-1d AANND AINLLIYG
8TL/LS as AMVH YDV1d 1sqJed Tc¢0c-cesyi-18 Y3gdvd aivNod
¥00LS as ad0o4s3d3g 1aqJeg 0¢0¢-LLEVTY AIDINVHd JONIHIMYT




60/LS as ALID 4idVvy 19q.egd T¢0C-1S4v1-Nd SNI9g0y NNVOr
T0LLS as ALID dIdvy 49g.eg 0¢0c-v/Lvv1-1d NOST3IN I0AL
104LS as ALID didvyd 19q.eg 120¢-v0vy1-1d NOST3IN ANWVL
€0LLS as ALID didvy J9q.egd 1c0¢-1Lyv1-1d d3AA3IAN VNNVT
10448 as ALID AldVy 1aq.eq 0coc-STvvT-19 TINNWITT NIT¥X
c0LLS as ALID GldVd J9qJeg T¢0c-Seevt-1d NOSHV1 AQNID
c0LLS as ALID didvy 43qJeg 0¢0¢-c1vr1-1d NOSNHOfr 143404
c0LLS as ALID didvd 19q4eg 0¢0c-6€€vT1d NII3r INVNd
10448 as ALID didvd J9q.eg 1¢0¢-08€VT-1d WHOG)DI4 «ddnd, ¥43wiaa
T10LLS as ALID AIdvY 1agJed 0¢0¢-vLevT-1d NINN3 INNVIr
€0LLS as ALID didvd 19g.eg Tcoc¢-8eeri-1d ERNERBEI VdANVYS
€0LLS as ALID didvd 19q.ieg 0cOc-6evvi-1d SvaN1o INDININOG
T0LLS as ALID didvd 1aqJeq 0¢0¢-98¢v1-1d N3ISHIANV AdVYIN
69€LS as 311V1d 49q.eq 1¢0¢-£0evT-19 4314VvD aiavd
04415 as 395014 INId 19q.eg T1¢0c-91vri-1d STIIIN NIATY
T0S.LS as 3d¥3id 19q.ieg Tc0c-58¢cr1-19 HJS301 ININNVIT
T0SLS as Jdd3id isq.eg Tc0c-LEecvT-1g HJS301 443r
JOEYAS as 3dd3ld 49q.1eg T2¢0c¢-9¢evi-1d HJS301 LIVAM
T0SLS as 3dd3ld 19q.1eg 1¢0¢-68ev1-19 NNNad AdVIN
69LLS as INOWAQ3ld i9qieq 0coz-¢Ter1-1d Z1N1 TAYIHD
S€0LS as dINYVvd 19qJeg 0¢0¢Z-90¥r1-14 1134.0 dNHLYY
194/S as; dOoOMYIANN MIN 1aqg4eg 1¢0¢-9¢ev1-1d SYIAV NMOYg
T09.S as IOAIY90N J9qJeq 0c0e-LevyT1-19 HJS301 NiLsnr
10€LS as TIIHDLIN 49q4eg 1c0¢-L0vrT1-19 AINVYS AIVIN
BEVLS as VANVHIW 42q.1eg 1¢0c-0veri-1g NVINITYH 1401
[AT4AS] as ANVETIIN doq.eg Tcoc-1LevT-1d THVAs0 AVYd
¢SeLS as ANVETIN J9q.eg 1¢0¢-99911-Nd I<ERRE M| INAVM
[ATAS as NITHONVIOW 19q.eg T¢0c-¢ceevT1g 43dI3TLLIN Hd1vY
ev0LS as NORVIA isqleg 0c0c-0Tvvi-19 HAYNN vd0d
v0LS as NOSIGVIN 4aqJeq 0¢0zZ-06¥v1-19 ON3Y AHLOWIL
[4707AS as NOSIavIN 19q.ieg 0c0c-£8er1-14 ONIHHIOD JNOYH3Ar
6€0.S as XONN3IT 49q.eg T¢0¢-/9¢ev1-1d 43SSVHLS 43IO0N




801.S as ST1vd XNOIS 19q.eg 1c0c-c6evi-1d Y31SO0DI INAILS
v0TLS as STIv4 XNOIS Joq.eg 0¢0¢-8LSPT-1d SANOr dTvNOH
vOTLS as STIv4 XNOIS 49q.ieg 0¢0¢-0TSYTI-Ng ligdi SINVH
80TLS as STIV4 XNOIS 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-91evi-g AYY39INNIH 13vO
vOTLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 12q.Jeg 0¢0¢-60S1T-N4g Z344311N5 Sint
90TLS as ST1vd XNOIS Jog.ieg 0cOc-vervi-1d H3HSIH SINVI
SOTLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 48q4eg 1¢0¢-vySr1-1d HJS3Hd AT
T10S/.S as STIvd XNots 19qieg 0¢0z-Svry1-19 SV15N0d INNV
80TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 19qJeg 1¢0c¢-vSer1-19 d33H3d 113494dvdad
80TLS as STvd XNOIS 43q.eg 0¢0¢z-eevv1-1d Y3102 VNVId
€0TLS as S11vd4 XNOIS 18q.ieg 1c0e-8Lev1-14d S13440LSIIHD DHIA
OTTLS as STIv4 XNOIS 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-coevi-14 11344VD IdH3IHS
90TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS JoqJeg 0c0c-61Tvv1-14 rindg ANNVYL
OTTLS as S11v4d XNOIS JoqJeg 1c0c-cevvi-1g ¥3INd3d AISVO
v0TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 49q.eg 0coc-ery1-14 NOSYIANV TIINVHLVN
v01.S as ST1vd XNOIS 12q.ieg Te¢0c-voect1-1d HOHav YITAL
85045 as W3ITVS 49q.egd 1¢0C-veryi-1g N3L1IOH ainvg
6LLLS as 3ONO LNIVS 19q.1eg T1¢0¢-Svevi-1g Add 14391V
09¢LS as 110HSOY J9qg4eg 1¢0¢-v0sv1-14 1TINTYH NVd
69v/LS as an3lda3d J9qieg T¢0c-¢8evi-1d DNNOATISSIT AdVIN
697LS as ai3iiI=a3y 19q.teg 0C¢0C-TvivT-1d NOLONIYYVH QYVHOIY
c0LLS as ALID didVvd 12qJeg 0¢0¢-0TL¥1-N4g 3904 MOTT3IA NOGQNVYg
c0LLS as ALID didvd 49q.1eg 1¢0¢-£L0SY1-1d J10M VAN34d4g
¢0LLS as ALID didVvy 1aq.eg 0c¢0z-eTvv1-1d HVOINIM Tid
T10LLS as ALID didVYYd 19q.eg 1¢0c-11evi-19 VINVYYIATIVA JINNOd
T0LLS as ALID didVvd 19q.egd T¢0c-19¢v1-19 HINYNL NNAT
€04LLS as ALID dldvd 1sq.eg 12¢0¢-8sev1-19 NOSdINOHL NI
10448 as ALID didvyd 49q.Jeg T¢0Cc-1Tvv1-1d NIXTNLS HLINNII
T0LLS as ALID didvy 42q.4eg 12¢0¢-604¥1-14 MONS NHOf
10448 as ALID dldvd 49q.Jed T1¢0c-9¢evv1-19 AVHS T104VD
c0LLS as ALID Aldvy Jeoq.eqd 0cOcC-T1sv1-1d NITAINVHS VANI
€0LLS as ALID Aldvy 19q.eg T¢0c-1eevi-1g NVINVNVHOS 31130VvNY3g




TL0.LS as V5T0AN 19q.eg 1¢0¢-Lcevi-1d DYIAANIT AYvMOH
690.5 as NOITHINYIA JaqgJeg Tc¢0¢-65¢ev1-1d YIIFWNLLIM AYYVT
690.LS as NOITIIWY3A Jsq.eg 1¢0c¢-c9evi-1d ¥3T3S3IM NOY
69045 as NOIMTTINYIA 19q.eg T¢0c-¢LvvT-14 Z3TVZNODS 130r1
8904S as SONIYdS AFTIVA 19q.eg 1¢0c-Sevv1-19 T139N305 AYVIA
9L¢ELS as ddidl J9q.iegd 12¢0¢-89¢v1-19 HONVEN3443d VINTIHL
¥904LS as Vil 12q.eg 02¢0¢-LTvPT-19 ayod q3r
S8LLS as SIDYNLS 49q.4eg Tcoc-cevvi-14 HINTYM NIINV(
S8LLS as SIDYNLS 49q.4eg 1¢0¢-9veri-1d 43SSOTHOS ATIE
G8L/S as SIDYNLS 19q.ed 020Z-z6vv1-1d ZNM MIHLIYN
S8LLS as SIDYNLS 19q.eg TcOc-tevvi-1d S134YVA LIVIN
€8LLS as HSI44Vv3dS 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-80¢erT-1d H3ITHN aavr
€8LLS as HSI4dVv3dS 13qJeq 020¢Z-1vevi-1g AFIVHIIN TIIHOLIN
€8L/S as HSI44Vv3dS J9qJeg 0¢0¢-S0evT-1d q400VI nvd
€8LLS as HSI44v3idS J9q.eg 020¢-v8vi1-1d NVAVSVYI JUVIN
€84LS as HSI44V3dS 19q.tegd 020c-0eer1-19 Hvd a1vNoy
€8LLS as HSI44V3dS 49q.eg 1¢0c-eLyv1-19 OlNYY SOV
9¢LS as NO13SSIS J=qgieg Tc0c-¢cLevi-1g a0f Nv3d
¢9¢/LS as NOL3SSIS 19q.ieg 1¢0¢-S0Sv1-19 44NH 13N
¢9tLS as NOL3SSIS 1aqJeg 0coc-cisv1-1d SITYVH 5345
vO1LS as ST1v4 XNOIS J9qJeg 1¢0¢-56¢ev1-149 AINIZ TIVHOIN
€0T1LS as STIv4 XNOIS 19q.eg 1¢0¢-99¢v1-19 JA0OHL aivdio
90T14LS as STIv4 XNOIS J9qg4eg 1¢0c-60v1v1-18 WOUY1S NV3S
SO1LS as STIv4d XNOIS Jaqgieq 1¢0c-S6vvi-19 MYHS aivNod
SOTLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 19q.egd 1¢0C-v9evi-1d YILLINHIS AOYL
SOTLS as ST1v4 XNOolIS 19q.ieg T¢0c¢-SLev1-19 NOSYd3ld T13SSNd
v0TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 49q.1e4g 1¢0c-69¢v1-1d NOS10 N3IHd31S
80TLS as S1Ivd XNOIS i9q.egd T¢0c-8vev1-1d NOL1HON INILSIYHD
80TLS as STIv4 XNOIS 19q.eg Tc0¢-¢ecevig SMAHLIVIN NHOT
€0TLS as STIv4 XNOIS 1sq.ieg T¢0Z-96¢€v1-14 N3gi INVHD
SOTLS as STIvd XNOIS 19q.egd 0c0Z-veEvvi-14d IONV1 INOWV1
SO0TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS Jog.eg Teco¢-ccvvi-14 ISNVYN 3anvio




TvL8L X1 NILSOV 49qieg 0c0c¢-cevv1-19 Z3Nv4al ODVILNVS
8L0LS as NOLINVA 4904eq 0¢0c¢-c6eri-1g VADIINSVAN IN3d
08S.S as HINNIM 49q.eg 0coc¢-T6Ev1-1d NOSdWOHL HLINNIN
084LS as HINNIM 49q.eg 0c0c-Levvi-19 ANVY 1103S
085945 as HINNIM 49qteg 0¢0c-06¢v1-19 1S3INY3 NVH13
SYASYAS as d3AIY FLIHM JaqJegd Tc0c-e0eri-14 1Ivdis AAVIN
SYAOVA as HLYOMLINIM 19q.egd 1¢0c-e8ev1-19 HIAIN ADNVN
T10¢LS as NMOLYILVM 4sq4ed Tc0¢-6¢erv1-1d SNIVITTIM d1vNod
10¢LS as NMOLYILVM 1=aq.egd 1¢0¢-88¢v1-19 DINVIS AHLYD
T10¢LS as NMOLYILVMN 19q.iegd 0¢0c-SeevT-1d NOSH3ld 1434904y
10¢.LS as NMOLYILYMN i9qJeq 1¢0¢-6¢vv1-14 NVININNIT AHLVD
10¢/.S as NMOLYILVMN 19q.egd 1¢0c-86¢v1-14 149311 AHVO
102.S as NMOLYILVM 49q.Jeg 0¢0¢-9L51T-1d dINSOH 1401
08¢elS as HdINDVM J9g.ied 1¢0¢-0¢8Y1-19 N3as3yd ALYVIN
08¢Ls as HYINDVM 49q.ieg 1¢0¢-8¢vv1-14 N3dsS3dd SINVI




69vLS as ai3i4a3y NIVIN #29|T2Z/0€/90 79€60 SLND AITV
900.S as SONDIOOYE IAV NIVIA £0S{02/0€/90 €9€60 dOHS 4394V NIVIA
T04LS as ALID didvy 1S NIVIA GZ|TZ/0€/90 79€60 1SITALS ¥3g¥vd S.aand
620.LS as NVIANIIYHS JIAV Y€V 8208¢|T2/0€/90 T9€60 dOHS 4394v4d S.vaNIl
€0TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS 1S H197 3 00€€|T2/0€/90 09€60 NOILYYO1S3Y4 YIVH S134401SI4HD
¥00LS as ayo4s3y3g 9% AMH S ££7/1|02/0€/90 65€60 dOHS 4394vd dO1 dIL
SOT/S as S11v4 XNOIS 1S QY€E M 20LT|T2Z/0E/90 8G5€60 40ZvYd DI11SNyY
€0LLS as ALID didvy 4d LHOITIML 6709[{02/0€/90 LSE60 dOHS ¥394vd S.dAOTH
791.S as NOL3SSIS AVO 1SV3 G|T2¢/0€/90 95€60 dOHS ¥3gY¥vd NMOLAI S,90r
[ASYIAS as ANVETTIA NIVIA S ¥02|TZ/0€/90 SSE€60 dOHS 4394vd THVADO
8€9.S as NOWINTT T NIVIA 0Z¥{T2/0€/90 79€60 dOHS 4394vd S,104VD
v0T/LS as S11v4 XNOIS NOSIAVIN M 0T2Z|T12/0£/90 £G€60 4394v4d XNOIS 1SIM
CYAYAS as ddldL 1S NIVIA 902|{T2/0€/90 75€60 dOHS 4394vd IHL
6€0LS as as XONN3I1 NIVIN S 80Z|T2/0€/90 TS€60 dOHS 4394vd S¥Y3O0Y
€0T/S as S11v4 XNOIS 1S H18 3 0t¥|T2/0€/90 0S€60 dOHS 4394Vv9g S,AYY3Ir
SOT/S as S11v4 XNOIS 1S 1STZ 3 002T|TZ/0€/90 67€60 S4394vd S, 14v3
SYELS as FYOWHOIH T AMH SN 0£9€€|T2Z/0€/90 8¥7€60 dOHS 4394Vd AVMILYD
690/S as NOITTINYIA NIVIN 3 ZTT|T2Z/0€/90 LVE6O 4394v4d 3LOA0D
T0LLS as ALID Aldvy 1S NIVIN ST8|TZ/0€/90 9¥7€60 40OzZvY DILsSny
STTLS as NYV1D 3 3AV 1ST 8TT|02Z/0€/90 SY€60 LNH 1ND JHL
690/S as NOITTIANYIA NIVIN M TT¥|T2/0€/90 77€60 dOHS 4394ve MO
70LLS as ALID didvy 9T€ AATd NOSMOVI ST/|{TZ/0€/90 €760 dOHS 4394v4 S.NI1
900.S as SONIMOOYY ZOT NIVIN 92T |TZ/0€/90 €60 SY3gYVvd SONIOOYE
€T0.LS as NOLNVD LS NIVIN S €TT|02/0€/90 €60 1SITALS ¥3gYvd S.Ir
diz aels | Ap 1_ . ssaippy ~ Juonendxg |  #osudd] ~ awen doys 13qieg

SdOHS 43gyvd V10l €0T

a3ImM3IN3Y 13A LON 147

aiminN3y 6S

_ STVM3IN3IY ISNIDIT JOHS ¥Y39HVd 40 SNLVILS 43IGNNN

020Z ‘ST ANNF 40 SV STYMINIY ISNIDIT dOHS YIgHvd V.LOMNVA HLNOS



v0TLS as S11v4 XNOIS 1S H1¥S 3 TOET|TZ/0€/90 S0t60 dOHS ¥394V4 S, INOYLS YILSIA
G8/LS as SIDYNLS AVM 3AV3IN 14 2Z902|12/0€/90 €0v60 dOHS ¥394v4 dIHD OTv44nd
10€ZS as TIIHDLIN € # NIVIA N TO8T|0Z/0€/90 701760 dOHS Y394V SHYVIAN ANV IWYON
€50LS as 4INYvd LS NIVIN S 6TT|02/0€/90 1060 dOHS ¥394Vv4d IDVINIA S, LYY
GOT/S as ST1v4 XNOIS 1S H19Z M 01%|02/0€/90 86£60 NDISIA YIVH S,NISSINVA
0S€LS as NOYNH 3S SYSNW) ZT€|02/0€/90 L6€60 dOHS ¥3g4vd T13IM X001
900LS as SONINOOYY INNIAV NIVIN S0S|{TZ/0€/90 96€60 dOHS Y3gYvd 3903 S,HOZVY
0€/.S as 431SNd 1S HI9 N zzZT|0Z/0€/90 76£60 dOHS ¥3g4vd S.AANVY
T€TLS as 13NS 3a TL¥ XO9 MS IAV LINNTVI 6TZ|{TZ/0€/90 16€60 dOHS 4394v4 S,3INY3g
v0TLS as ST1v4 XNOIS VLOSINNIW S TOY|{TZ/0€/90 06£60 NI SH3gHvg IHL
€0TLS as STIV4 XNOIS 1S YOTAVL 3 60St7|T2/0€/90 88€60 dOHS ¥3gyve TvdNLINDILINN
SOTLS as ST1v4 XNOIS IAV 44170 S ¥00T|TZ/0€/90 L8E60 dOHS ¥Y394Vvd S.AL
69€LS as 311v1d 1S NIVIN ST¥|TZ/0€/90 98¢60 dOHS 4394V S, 43 1YVD
T0€LS as TIIHDLIN QY€ 38TT|TZ/0€/90 G8€60 dOHS ¥Y394v4d MO0
T0LLS as LNOWa3ld 1S3 €08|0Z/0€/90 78€60 ALIYOILNI YVIHS
€8/1S as HSI4Y¥VY3dS IS HLZT N £2£|02/0€/90 €8€60 dOHS ¥3g4vd S, TTIHDLIN
6v2LS as NO1S3dd INV1 NIVIN N TTE|{TZ/0€/90 78€60 JOVINI YIdYVHS
G8/LS as SIDYNLS L 1S NIVIN T¥6|T2/0€/90 18€60 dOHS 43gyvd SIAVA
47 YAS as NITHONVTIDN 1S NIVIN V TOZ|TZ/0€/90 8/€60 dOHS 4394vd S,Hd1VY
T0LLS as ALID Aldvy 1S MYOA M3IN TOT|TZ/0€/90 LLE60 dOHS ¥394v4g S.AANID
102LS as NMOLYILYM 31dVIAN N TT|0Z/0€/90 9/€60 dOHS ¥394vd S.NOY
80T/S as S11v4 XNOIS NOSY3443r S 6T€|T2/0€/90 G/€60 SY439Yvd NOSYI443r 1S H1ZT
0S€/S as NOYNH MS SIONITTI 2Z€(T2/0€/90 v/£€60 S EEENE DR AY
80T/S as ST1v4 XNOIS ISHL1/Z/ 39STT|T2/0€/90 €1€60 DNI SLSITALSYHIVH SYILNNHAVY3IH
8L0LS as NOLINVA AVMAOVYd S02|02/0€/90 7L€60 SY394vd AYMAVO0u4d
08S/S as YINNIM JOUNOWN ¥€€|02/0€/90 1/€60 dOHS Y3g4vd IHL
T0S.S as ERPELR V1OMva M 002|T2/0€/90 0/4€60 dOHS ¥3g4vd N 8 1
10CLS as NMOLYILYM IN AV 9 STS|TZ/0€/90 69€60 ONI¥3IgYVE 40 3DV1d S.AHLYD
oLS as NOSIavIN JAV NVO3I N 6TT|02/0€/90 89€60 dOHS 4394vd 39VIAI
6TLLS as 43d13 xo4d g z# a4 HLYOMST13 N 0ZS|0Z/0€/90 L9€60 dOHS ¥3g4vg SHYVIN
T0SLS as 34Y3Id JAV XNOIS 3 2ZT|TZ/0€/90 99€60 SY3gyve viodvd
SL0LS as HLYOMINIM 372410 MIIAIVT €0T|TZ/0E/90 S9€60 dOHS 4394v4d S,ADNVN




G8//S as SI9YNLS 1S NIVIN 00TT |02/0€/90 981760 dOHS dOHD S,014
T0LLS as ALID AldVyd 1S Hd3S3Or LNIVS 0T9{0Z/0€/90 18¥60 VdS ANV NO1VS AINDIM S.[V
47{0VAS as NOSIaVIN AV NV93 S 0TT|0Z/0€/90 - 087760 dOHS ¥3g4vd 3DVIVd
690/S as NOITTIANYIA 1S 943IM04 0T€{0Z/0€/90 691760 SY3LLND 1SOD
€8/LS as HSI4YVY3dS 1S NOSANH M ¥TT|0Z/0£/90 L9160 dOHS ¥394vd TO0OHDS d10 S DYVIN
€815 as HSI4Y¥Vv3dS JAV N OT¥T|12/0€/90 851760 dOHS ¥384vd S,SONY
T0/LS as ALID didvyd JIAIYA SNIFG90Y SOP7|TZ/0€/90 9S¥60 dOHS Y3gYvd TV
T0S/S as ST1v4 XNOIS JIAV NNIIN 62TZ{0Z/0€/90 75160 dOHS ¥384¥vd AVMHLNOS
LTLLS as JHDYNO4 31139 1S 31V1S 609{07/0€/90 8771760 dOHS ¥384vd Sd00D
v0TLS as S11v4 XNOIS 1S HL0T M TO¥T|0Z/0£/90 LY¥60 STIINVHLYN
97TLS as DIV YVITD S 3NV H16 90¢|0T/0€/90 ov760 SY3ddITD PIVT YV
6TLLS as 43013 X094 @y %334¥D W13 0€0ST|TZ/0E/90 8¢t760 dOHS ¥Y394vd 3903 SYOZVY
T09.S as 31901490 ONISSOYD ANVYD 3 ST#T[{0Z/0€/90 LEY60 dOHS ¥3gyvd IXN13d
890/S as SONIYAS ATTIVA 3AIS ANNNS 008|12/0€/90 9€760 dOHS ¥Y394v4d AITIVA
990.S as TIVANAL JAV H1PT 3 ¥02|02/0€/90 GEV60 dOHS ¥Y394vd S, IONV1
G8/1LS as SIDYNLS 13341S NIV 2/T O¥6{TZ/0€/90 €60 NOTVS 13341S INVIA
T0LLS as ALID Aldvy @y HONVY NOSMDI¥3 02TTT|0Z/0€/90 €EV60 dOHS ¥3g4vd S, 1114
OTTLS as S11v4 XNOIS IAV FHOWNVIAS S 72/ |T2/0€/90 ZEV60 SY394vd SANNHOf
TOVLS as N3Jay3Igv T 31S T8Z AMH N 9Z¥|TZ/0€/90 TEY60 dIVH Y04 S.AJAI
102.S as NMOLYILYM J1dVIN N £{T2/0€/90 921760 dOHS ¥394vd SHIVIN
08S.S as YINNIM 1S AN 3 T¥T|{02/0€/90 €260 dOHS ¥394vd S.1LLODS
8L0LS as NOLINVA SV19N0d 81/|02/0€/90 60 dOHSY394vd SNOQY09
8€9/S as NOIWINTT IAV NIVIN 6T2|TZ/0€/90 1260 dOHS ¥394v4g 13341S NIVIA
T0LLS as ALID AldVy 02T 1S NIVIA M\ SE€2[02/0€/90 0Zv60 NOTVS NVIAI FHL
SOT/S as S11v4 XNOIS JIAV NY3L1SIM S 009T|T2/0€/90 6T¥60 dOHS ¥394vd NY3LSIM
G8/LS as SIDYNIS JIAV NOILONNI 9TST|TZ/0€/90 8T160 dOHS ¥394vd S, LLYIN
901.S as ST1v4 XNOIS 8TT 1S H16¥ M 00t€|0Z/0€/90 LT¥60 YY1 HLIM YIVH
T0LLS as ALID Qldvy 1S ADNIND S09({TZ/0€/90 9T¥60 Z1ALS JAILVYN
T0LLS as ALID dIdVY ¢ 31S NIVIA M 0902|02/0€/90 STY60 NIVIAN 1SIM 40 S, 4394vd
T€0LS as OYNGSIYYVH APINYMTIN TOT|{0Z/0€/90 vT60 10430 YIvH IHL
6TLLS as 43013 X049 ay HLYOMSTI3I N 0ZS|T2/0€/90 801760 dOHS ¥3g4vd VTTIA
0SZET as NOIYVYIN JAV ¥3dINNC'S £L0¥|0Z/0€/90 901760 NMOL -AYLNNOD S, vd40d




08ELS as HYINOYM 1S NIVIN STT|{TZ/0€/90 €660 dOHS 4394Vv48 4INOYM
SOTLS as ST1vd XNOIS 1S ISTY M T€62{02/0€/90 84960 dOHSY394Vve9 VHATV FHL
¢SCLS as ANVATIN LIS NIVINI S STZ|{T1Z/0€/90 87960 dOHS 4394Vv4 S, INAVM
690.S as NOITHINYIA 1S AYY3HD 3 82|12/0¢/90 T¥960 dOHS 4394v4a YVv1S Al
10445 as ALID Aldvy 1S H199T4{02/0€/90 S€960 dOHS 4384v4 ST1IH Mov1d
SOT.S as STIv4 XNOIS NY3LSIM S TOEE|TC/0€/90 ¢5560 dOHS 4384v4d SWIf 43ddi1D
vOTLS as STIv4 XNOIS JAV 44170 S ZT8|02/0€/90 LV560 dOHS 4384vd S.AANVS
10¢.LS as NMOLYILVM AVYMAVYH09 S 8T|02/0€/90 9€560 dOHS d394va avy-1i
6TCLS as 101S144 1S TYT €¥61¥|02/0€/90 71560 dOHS ¥394v4d S,313d
VA ZNA as SONIYdS LOH 9T 31S IAV SONINN3Ir 919|02/0€/90 €1560 dOHS 4394¥V4g YdVvD VISTIIHD
¢9l.LS as NO13SSIS IAV SNVY3ILIA 805|0Z/0€/90 10560 S1ND dYVHS S.934Y9
T0LLS as ALID didvy 8T 31S LS NIVIA T0S|0Z/0€/90 86760 dOHS 4394v4 ST1IH X0v1d
[ASYAAS as NO13SSIS M IAV QY€ 9{T12/0€/90 56160 SN
85045 as NTTVS 1S NIVIAN T€Z|TZ/0€/90 T6¥60 dOHS d43894v4d S,IAVA
LYLLS as SON1IYdS 1OH ODVIIHD S S0€|T2/0€/90 £8Y60 dOHS 4384V4 SAANVY






